CORELEY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council:-Sue Jones M.A.A.T.
Yew Tree Cottage, New Road, Hopton Bank, Cleobury Mortimer,
Kidderminster. Worc. Tel: 01584 890 375

Email: coreleyparishcouncil@hotmail.co.uk www.coreley.org.uk

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held at Coreley Village Hall on Wednesday 21st April, 2021 commencing at 7.00 p.m.

1. PRESENT

Mrs J. Thomas (Chairman) Mr. I. Smith Mrs. C. Clayton Mr Terry Hilder Mr. V Romeo

Mrs A. Austin

Also Present: Mrs. S. Jones (Clerk)

2. APOLOGIES

Mr. A Chapman, Ms. K. Sylvester and Mrs J. Williams

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Madge Shineton Shropshire Councilor - Monthly report read out to the meeting

- 1. The County continue to roll out Vaccinations at various venues with the 50 yrs. group nearly completed. Levels of infection are slowing but it is just as important to continue all precautions as before as rules ease.
- 2. School's return has gone well with only the odd bump, many thanks to staff and volunteers working very hard to achieve the testing required
- 3. Home testing kits are still available at Cleobury Pharmacy or ring 119.
- 4. Health proposals have progressed with the amalgamation of Shropshire and Telford and Wrekin Clinical Commissioning Groups. Future Fit has now progressed into Integrated Care System as the County draws the different strands of Patient Care together.
- 5. Outpatient and Waiting Lists for treatment have resumed but there are still backlogs to overcome.
- 6. Unfortunately, highways repairs are still in difficulties please keep reporting defects to customerfirst or My Shropshire both as a Council and individually.
- 7. The many reports of Damage to vehicles sustained by unrepaired potholes please make a claim to Shropshire Council, there is a section on the web site.
- 8. There is still help available for small, medium sized businesses, information available on the Council web site.
- 9. There is continual increase in applications for permission to build or convert existing buildings into homes. Efforts to improve the poor supply of rented properties continues hopefully we can continue to push on with these efforts. This is my last report as I am not seeking re-election. May I thank you all for your courtesy in inviting me to your meetings. I wish you all a successful election and future of your Councils.

4. TO APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS

To confirm the Minutes of the Council Meeting held 17th March 2021 the minutes were APPROVED, and it was <u>RESOLVED</u> that the minutes be signed and <u>ADOPTED</u> as a true record. Proposed by Mrs. C. Clayton & seconded by Mrs J. Thomas minutes to be signed by the Chairman.

5. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

None

6. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

- 6.1 Further inspection of the Cattle Grid at Hints gate is showing that the holes that have appeared are in the strips that have already been repaired. There are 5 places where there are holes and crakes. Clerk to update SC
- **6.2** Further comments to be made on the request for 7.5 tonne limit sign are that its shouldn't just be a weight limit warning it is the length of the vehicles too. Clerk to update SC
- **6.3** Clerk reminded Councilors to return the expenses form and declaration.

7. PARISH MATTERS

- 7.1 Clerk is still trying to find some to cut the grass and the play area, the Millennium Green and around the notice boards, may have a possible new contact.
- 7.2 There has still not been a response from Andy Keyland at Shropshire Council about the triangle at Pound Lane and the works that are permitted there. Works cannot start until confirmation has been received. Clerk to contact SC again.
- 7.3 The road at Hall Farm is becoming impassable due to the size of the potholes, there is a patch of road about 20-30 foot that was patched last year. Clerk to update SC.
- 7.4 The clerk to find out if there is a minor works schedule, it was suggested that it might be a good idea to ask the new member for Cleobury Mortimer to find out what the procedure is when they are elected.
- **7.5** Date and venue of the Annual Parish Council meeting discussed.

8. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

8.1 None

9. FINANCIAL MATTERS

9.1 Payments Made since last meeting

None

9.2. Accounts for Payment

 Chq 081 Hugo Fox
 £35.99

 Chq 082 A Clayton (March 21)
 £120.00

10. CORRESPONDENCE

None

There being no other business, the meeting closed at 8.05 p.m. The next meeting will be on the 19th May 2021 at 7.00 pm, date and venue to be confirmed subject to legislation.